

Joseph Jablonski

1701 Royal Lane #9109, Farmers Branch, TX 75229 | C: (630) 854-0202 | jjablonski@ascvb.com

Summary

Coach and Club Director with 18 years coaching experience at the club, high school, and collegiate levels. Deal with day to day business for the club, respond to phone calls, emails, and answer questions for the public. General Manager for Advantage Sports Complex, Carrollton, TX. Orlando Sports Center Business Operations, Orlando, FL.

Coaching Highlights

- Training all positions
- Developing technique
- Strength and fitness training
- Organizing practices
- Communication with parents and players
- Building trust and relationships with players

Experience

Texas Advantage Volleyball

2010-2012, 2014-present

Primary responsibilities include private lessons, camps, clinics, tryouts, and coaching teams.

- **14 Black Head Coach** 2017
2nd place USAV 14 Open
- **14 Black Head Coach** 2016
- **13 Black Assistant Coach** 2015
1st place USAV 13 Open
- **TAV Safe Sport Representative** 2014-present
- **16 Black Head Coach** 2012
3rd place USAV 16 Open
- **18 Black Assistant Coach** 2011
Primarily assisting with training and technique during practices.
- **18 Black Assistant Coach** 2010
Assisted with all team training.

Virginia Tech Volleyball

2011

- Volunteer Assistant

Orlando Volleyball Academy

2012-2014

Lead master coach and trainer.

- **16 Asics Head Coach** 2014
3rd Place AAU 16 Open
- **17 Asics Head Coach** 2013
Qualified 17 Open USAV

Sports Performance VBC

2000-2010

Primary responsibilities include private lessons, camps, clinics, tryouts, and coaching teams.

AAU Sports Development

- **Membership growth for AAU 38 sports**

Advantage Sports Complex

- **General Manager** 2014-present
Primary responsibilities are overseeing the daily activities of Advantage Sports at the direction of the President of Advantage Sports. Oversee activities and contracts with clients.

- **Job Duties:**

Daily Schedules of Work

Advertising Program for the Building

Event Scheduling

Lessons and Coaching as needed

- **Direct Reports:**

Facilities

Event Scheduling

Pro Shop and Concessions

Futsal Program

Performance Area

Orlando Sports Center

- **Business Operations** 2012-2014
Primary responsibilities include Tournament Director and Court Rental for Sport Court Business

Great Lakes Center

- **Business Operations** 2000-2010
Primary responsibilities include Tournament Director, Camp Director, and Facility Manager

JVA Board Member

2006-2012

Delphi Harrison Radiator

1997-1999

- Production line operator and Fork Lift Driver

Education

- **Buffalo State College** 1996-1998
Studied Criminal Justice